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Memo

Date: September 18, 2023

To: All clergy, religious, parish communicators, business managers
and social justice ministries

From: Jayna Hoffacker, director of Restorative Justice Ministry; Office of
Life, Dignity and Justice

Re: WEBINAR: CCHD Second Collection

The Catholic Campaign for Human Development (CCHD) second collection is
held annually in November, coinciding with the World Day of the Poor. This
year's collection will be held the weekend of November 18 and 19.

Join us for a one-hour webinar designed for clergy and parish staff to learn
more about the work of CCHD, how the second collection funds that work and
ideas for promoting the second collection in your parish. Speakers include
Jayna Hoffacker, director of Restorative Justice Ministry and CCHD diocesan
director, and Randy Keesler, CCHD Southeast Region grant specialist.

The webinar will be held on Thursday, October 19, at 1 p.m.

Click here to register.

For questions or more information, contact me at jhoffacker@archatl.com or
404-920-7898.

2401 Lake Park Drive, S.E. ® Smyrna, Georgia 30080-8862
main: 404-920-7800 * fax: 404-920-7801 » archatl.com



https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJUvdeypqz8iHNHWy8MPv1VY1b9gDpvhW8wQ
mailto:jhoffacker@archatl.com

